
Page 1 of 6 Meeting Minutes  February 2014 

                         Newton Parks & Recreation Commission  
Meeting Minutes 

City Hall - Room 209 
7:00 p.m. –Monday, February 24, 2014 

 

Attending: Arthur Magni, Chairman, Commissioner Robert DeRubeis, Peter Johnson, Bethel Bilezikian 
Charkoudian, Byron Dunker, Andrew Stern, Michael Clarke, Peter Kastner, Robin McLaughlin, Secretary 

 
 Meeting began at 7:01 pm 
 

1. Meeting Minutes  

 January 27, 2014 - Approved 7-0 
 

2. Commissioner’s Reports on Programs, Forestry and Maintenance 

 February Vacation Camps-well attended 

 Budget Process- Additional $200,000 in R-M Public Property, $100,000 in Forestry for Tree 
Planting 

 The letter from Chairman Magni to the Law Dept. regarding review of the draft waterways 
rules & regulations was sent.  

 Wednesday, February 12th-unveiled the Turf Program to leagues, Athletic Director's –
presented a Power point presentation showing the fields that will be part of the program and 
when they will be taken out of play. 

 Wednesday, January 29th-on-line Camp Registrations-(see attachment) 

 Thursday, March 6th-Farmers Market relocation meeting (Friday market only) Potential site is 
Ed. Center-Saturday 10AM to 2PM 

 Kennard Park discussions -March 7th-Carolyn Kraft, Jennifer Steele, Josh Morse, Carol Schein, 
Carol Stapleton 

 Crystal Lake Working Group Meeting, March 11 

 Crescent St. Re-use committee meeting- Tues, 7pm, Room 222 

 Forestry has been on stand-by for snow storms, this limits the number of tree removals they 
are able to do. 

 Maintenance has been very busy with the snow. 
 

3. Newton Centre Rally- Larry Koplan, Anna Kolodner- Christians & Jews Unite for Israel 

 Laurence D. Koplan, of 1131 Commonwealth Ave, and Ana Kolodner both representatives of 
the non-profit organization Christians and Jews Unite for Israel, Inc. (CJUI) request the use of 
Newton Centre Green on Sunday, June 1, 2014 to hold its annual Jerusalem Day Festival. CJUI 
is planning on having games, contests, face painting, dancing and singing to Israel i music. 
CJUI will also invite several speakers to attend the event.   

 Ms. Kolodner stated the event has previously been held in Brookline, and now they are 
looking for a larger space.  The event is a celebratory, low key fair, multi -cultural, multi-
denomination and multi-generational festival.  The intent is to bring the community together.  

 Mr. Clarke asked how many people are anticipated to attend.  Ms. Kolodner stated maybe 
500 people. Commissioner DeRubeis responded according to the Special Permit policy this 
event would be considered a medium impact event.  

 Mr. Kastner inquired if the group has coordinated with the police regarding the march to city 
hall.  Ms. Kolodner replied yes. 

 Ms. Kolodner asked if food vendors would be allowed to participate in the event. 
Commissioner DeRubeis stated the group would have to contact the Health Department.  

 Mr. Koplan stated the group is sensitive to the merchants and neighbors and would like to 
come back next year. Mr. Dunker commented the Newton Highlands merchants did not like 
the competition of vendors at other events, and recommended CJUI reach out to th e 
merchants around the Newton Centre Green.  Commissioner DeRubeis suggested the group 

            Setti D. Warren 
Mayor 

Robert J. DeRubeis 
 Commissioner 



Page 2 of 6 Meeting Minutes  February 2014 

contact the Director of Cultural Affairs, Linda Plaut.  Ms. Plaut holds events in this area and 
would be a great resource.  

 
Mr. Johnson made the motion to move the proposal to a public hearing.   Mr. Clarke seconded the motion.  

Motion passed 7-0. 
 

 Mr. Stern commented if the message is upbeat, the event would be ok, if the message is anti 
any other group there may be an issue. Mr. Kastner commented the Commission has to look 
at the group as any other group applying for a permit, unless there is strong evidence 
otherwise.  Chairman Magni stated there is nothing in the Commissions by-laws that 
prohibits the group from submitting an application.  Mr. Stern asked if the Commission 
should create a policy distinguishing between events for political views and events for 
awareness.  Mr. Clarke commented the public hearing may bring out the issues if there are 
any.  
 

4. New Business 

 Crescent Street Property 

 Mr. Stern requested a discussion on Crescent Street re-use and the letter (attached) 
submitted to the Board of Aldermen Real Property Re-use Committee regarding the property 
at 70 Crescent Street.   

 Commissioner DeRubeis commented the Real Property Re-use committee would like to make 
a decision on this property, possibly tomorrow night. The Chairperson of the Committee 
asked for the department’s priorities, hence the letter. Commissioner DeRubeis met with the 
neighborhood group and explained the Community Preservation Committee (CPC)  process 
along with the CPC Program Manager, Alice Ingerson. Commissioner DeRubeis explained his 
concern regarding the project and property sitting in CPC for a long time, where a developer 
may push the project through quicker.  

 Mr. Stern stated this is a unique situation, opportunities for open space are rare and the 
Commission voted to keep the property open space. Mr. Stern asked how Waban Hill gets 
priority over Auburndale where there is hardly any open space. Is there a flow chart of 
funding?  

 Chairman Magni asked who makes the priorities.  Commissioner DeRubeis responded the 
CPC. Mr. Clarke stated the Commissioners letter listed the department’s priorities; the 
Commission needs to rank their priorities.  

 Mr. Stern commented there are concerns about mitigation on the property, but if you look at 
Millennium Park in West Roxbury, that area was probably toxic and now it is a beautiful open 
space. 

 Mr. Kastner stated the idea here is to save money and find space for housing.  Nobody on the 
committee (JAPG) could advocate for open space.  The Crescent Street neighborhood is the 
most congested in the city. The Planning Dept. report is disingenuous the group never 
suggested open space as an option. 

 Mr. Stern asked if the land with the buildings is under the jurisdiction of  the Commission.  
Commissioner DeRubeis replied no, the buildings were handed to the department as an 
operation center.  

 Commissioner DeRubeis stated his letter proposes housing with parameters for additional 
open space. The question of how many housing units would be acceptable did come up at the 
Re-use meeting.  Mr. Stern stated a developer would need enough units to make it worth it 
for them.  

 Chairman Magni asked the members what the goal is of the conversation.  

 Mr. Stern replied this is a political issue and the reuse committee may believe the 
Commission agrees with Commissioner DeRubeis’ letter but the Commission voted to keep 
the area open space. 

 Mr. Clarke suggested taking the departments list and the CPC list and prioritizes the lists as a 
Commission. Mr. Stern stated that would be a good exercise.  Mr. Clarke state the CPC would 
want to know.  



Page 3 of 6 Meeting Minutes  February 2014 

 Mr. Stern stated the neighbors should be able to make the choice.  Commissioner DeRubeis 
stated his concern that over time if there is no movement on the project the space would 
become a blighted area.  

 Mr. Kastner stated there needs to be a balance between housing and open space.  Until we 
see a proposal for the area we should not allow city to relocate the playground.  

 Chairman Magni asked for closing thoughts and/or action items for the Reuse Committee 
meeting. The members present agreed Commission members should attend the Reuse 
Committee meeting to remind them the Commission voted to keep the area open space and 
the playground will not be released until the Commission sees a unified plan for the area.  

 Mr. Clarke commented he has been collecting historic pictures of the Parks & Recreation 
Commission and suggested if there is a light agenda in the near future the Commission may 
want to view the collection 

 Mr. Stern stated the swim season will be here soon and the Swim at Your Own Risk issue 
needs to be addressed. Until the Alderman update the ordinance there is nothing that will 
change.  Ms. Charkoudian asked what the point is of the Commission, if the decisions made, 
do not change anything.  Commissioner DeRubeis stated the Commission gave advice to the 
Aldermen on the changes required to the ordinance.  Chairman Magni stated it is a system of 
checks and balance.  

 
Meeting Adjourned 9:00 pm 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Robin McLaughlin 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 6 Meeting Minutes  February 2014 

Camp- On-line registration statistics 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 5 of 6 Meeting Minutes  February 2014 

Crescent St Reuse (2 pages) 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 6 of 6 Meeting Minutes  February 2014 

 


